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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 5, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: RUSS ROURKE

FROM: PHILIP BUCHEN {' LJ‘ ;5'

The attached correspondence from Martin Sweig
does not involve a request for pardon which
is within the powers of the President, but
only a hearing before a parole board for an
adjustment in the subject's terms of the
sentence. In that respect, the President has
no authority.

Therefore, I suggest you drop the matter unless
you think a simple acknowledgement is necessary.
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. Hnited States Department of Justice
Office of the Pardon Attarney
Mashington, D.E. 20530

November 24, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR
Jay French
Assistant Counsel to the President

Re: Richard A. Hagelberger
Applicant for Executive Clemency

This refers to your request for a status report
on this application.

Hagelberger was convicted of murder in 1952
by Army general court-martial and sentenced to death.
President Eisenhower commuted his sentence to life
imprisonment on condition that petitioner should never
be eligible for parole or for further clemency from
military authorities. His petition for commutation of
sentence has been pending since 1969.

We are contemplating recommending that further
clemency be extended to Hagelberger (and five other
inmates who are subject to the same condition imposed
by President Eisenhower) by removal of the condition
denying him the benefit of parole or further clemency
by military authorities. The Director, Bureau of Prisons,
favors removal of the restriction. We requested the
views and recommendation of the Secretary of the Army
on September 16, 1975. Although the matter is under
consideration in the Department of the Army, we have
not yet received the Secretary's report and for this
reason I have not made a recommendation to +the Attorney
General. ~

Lawrence M. Traylor
Pardon Attorney
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